

HSE Advisor / Emergency Medical Response Coordinator / Paramedic

P O Box 9893, Centurion, Gauteng – South Africa e-Mail: hein.ellis@gmx.com

> Mobile nr: +27 82 461 0188 Fax nr: 086 690 2334 (SA only) Satellite phone nr: +87 0776 200 162

Objectives

My objectives as a HSE Advisor (HSE/HSEC) and Emergency Medical Response Advisor (EMRA) and Paramedic is to utilize my qualifications, knowledge and experience within the specialized fields of Oil and Gas safety, and to ensure a safe working environment, by the implementation of best practices by providing workers, crew and colleagues with professional and expert consultation on all safety and health services within the fields of concern, to prevent loss, damage or injury to, any person(s), equipment or environment.

Profile

My experience is based on 14 years of cumulative experience in Security, Health and Safety environments of which 4 years is within the Oil and Gas industry.

A Qualified safety, health and medical professional with a proven International and National track record, with companies such as PGS, Sonangol PP, Total, MSS, UN, AU and Western Geco

Education

Buxton University,

B Com Sales and Marketing (Management), 1999-2005

University of South Africa,

Higher Certificate Management and Law, 1995-1999

Health Professionals Council of South Africa

Paramedic (EMCP), 2005

Pretoria University,

BLS Healthcare Providers, 2008

Pretoria University,

ACLS, Advance Cardiac Life Support, 2008

Business Solutions United Kingdom (Mitcheldean, Glauschter),

IOSH Managing Safely, 2007

Advance HSE Training- USA,

IOSH General Industry Safety, 2008

E.S.S.A Offshore Training College (Angola),

HUET, and Offshore survival Training, 2006

Medscreen - London,

Drug (Pharmaceutical and Non Pharmaceutical), Alcohol Testing course, 2006

University of Johannesburg,

High ankle Rope Rescue Technician, (Safe rope handling and hoisting), **2004** Swift water Rescue Technician, **2004**

Private and Confidential

TO DE Advisors

GO OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROP

C.M.A.S Advance Diving School, Advanced Diver, 2002 Rescue Diver, 2002

Bloemfontein SAP Training College,

Occupational Health and Safety, 1996 Special Weapons and Ammunition Training), 1993,1996,2004

Stonebridge University UK, Fitness Management Diploma, 2009

Skills Summary (General summary of working knowledge)

ISO14001 : 1996 – Environmental Management Systems (Working knowledge)
ISO 9001: Quality Systems implementation (Working knowledge)
Safety Program Development
Safety System Implementation
Safety Training Programs Implementation
Accident Investigation and Root Cause analysis
HAZMAT Control (Implementation control)
Establishment and Maintaining of Safety Protocols
Implementation and maintaining of Key Performance Indexing (KPI's)
Occupational Safety and Health - Program development and Training
HSE/Safety management Systems
Basic Hazards in the Workplace
Health facility Management
Health facility layout and establishment
Implementation of H ₂ S awareness programs

Professional Experience

Health, Safety and Environmental (HSE) Program Development

- Developed site specific HSE Plans and programs based on risk and regulatory requirements
- Formulated HSE inspection checklists to meet local regulatory requirements
- Created Emergency Action Plans with appropriate local response agencies
- Authored specialized Workplace HSE Standards to address site risks

HSE Auditing, Investigations and Inspections (According to Company standards)

Private and Confidential

- TO THE Advisors Developed Unique auditing and inspection programs (Company specific)
- Conduct accident investigations and find solutions where possible
- Draft and present reports to senior management with action based recommendations for corrective measure implementation

Initiatives and Other Experiences

- Performed risk assessments uncovering meaningful risk exposures
- Developed hazard abatement plans based upon risk assessment ratings
- Presented HSE programs
- Presented SOLAS training
- Underground Rescue operations (mining rescue)

Occupational Safety and Health – Program Development and Training

- Accident Prevention, Investigation and Reporting
- Contractor Safety Management

Employment History

2008- Current

HSE Advisor / Medical coordinator | Western Geco Seismic Exploration (Schlumberger) Services rendered in India, Indonesia, Philippines

2006 - 2008

HSE Advisor (HSE) \ Medic | Petroleum GEO Services for Frontier, International Contract Services rendered in countries such as Australia, Norway, Singapore, Indonesia

2005 - 2006 HSE Advisor (HSE) / EMRP \ Medic | Sonangol PP, Angolan Contract HSE Services rendered in Block 3, Angola

2004 - 2005

HSE Advisor (HSE) / EMRP \ Medic | PAE Construction, Sudanese Contract Remote Site in Sudan

2002 - 2004

Emergency Medical Response | South Africa,

1994 - 2002

Emergency Response, Public Safety and Security | SAP South Africa Free-State, South Africa

Computer Skills

- Microsoft Office 2007 (MS Word, Excel, PowerPoint, Outlook, Internet Explorer and others)
- Coral Draw
- Business solution specific packages

Private and Confidential



Professional Councils

- Health Professionals council of South Africa
- o American Resus Council

References

Sonangol PP, Angola Mr. Carlos Wigstrom

Mr. Carlos Wigstrom - +971 50 451 6365

carlos.wigstrom@rsudco.com

BHP Biliton

Mr. G Martin - Reference letter on request